
State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst
Cabinet Secretary

Adrienne Sandoval, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division

Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Secretary

May 20, 2019

Edgar Tovias 
Enervest Operating LLC 
1001 Fannin Street Suite 800 
Houston, TX 77002

Re: 2018 Bradenhead Test
Well: Apache # 154, UL O Sec. 3 Twn. 24N Rge. 4W, API # 30-039-23886 

Dear Mr. Tovias:

The 2018 Bradenhead test on the above well indicates a failure. In order to comply with Rule 
19.15.16.11, prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are hereby directed to submit a plan of 
action before June 20, 2019, and to initiate remedial activity before August 20, 2019. At time 
of test: Initial Surface Casing psi was 12. Initial Production Casing psi was 135. Five-minute 
shut-in pressure on Surface Casing was 0. However, the bradenhead pressures back to 100 lbs.

Samples were taken from production casing and bradenhead prior to testing on May 6, 2017. 
Analysis have not been received.

Enervest Operating LLC is directed to find source of gas and fix within 90 days of the date of 
this letter.

Reference: iMPK1913527132 on future correspondence for this issue.

Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 123.

Sincerely yours,

Monica Kuehling
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector
District III - Aztec

CC: Jicarilla Apache Nation 
Well File
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